
CLEARFIELD CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA AN11 SUMMARY REPCJR'Y 

January 25,301 1 - REGULAR SESSION 

City Council Chamhers 
5 5  South Stalu Street 

Third Flot~r 
Ciearfield, U ~ a h  

Mission Statement: '1'0 provide servicus that enhance the quality or life in our comniuoi ty. 

Discussion on the Repaqmcnt of the 200 South Ovcrpass Repair Bonds 
Discussion on the Consolidated Fee Schcdule 

Discussion on Communirl/ Groups Room Rcnlals 

7:00 P.M. REGULAR SESSlON 
CALL 'TO ORDER: Mayor Wood 
OPENING CEREMONY: Youth City Cou~lcil blcmber Alex McMillan 
APPROVAL OF MINI!TF,S: Jarwary 11. 201 1 - Work Scssion 

January 1 1.20 1 1 - Regular Session 

**COUNCIL MEETING' .4DJOURh; A ND KECOOYWIVE AS THE COMMUNITY 
DECELOPMENT AND REXEWAL AGENCY (CDRA) ** 

1. APPROVE THE MTNUTES OF TI IF JANUARY 1 1,20 1 1 REG1 JLAK SESSION 
CDRA MEE'I'IN Cr 

SCHEDIILED ITEM: 
2. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOI,UTtON 20 1 1 R-02 AUTHUKLZING ,ANTI 

DIREC'l'lNG STAFF TO PREPARE TI IE DRAFT ECONOMIC D'EVELOPMENT 
PROJECT AREA PLAN FOR THE ATK EDA 

BACKGROUND: Pursuant to state law. prior to adopting an economic devclopment project area 
plan, thc CDRA Board must f irst aathurize the preparation nC a draft that can then be posted for 
public review and input. Staff has proposed h a \  the Board cor~sider an economic developnient 
project area to help prnrnole and facilitate expansion by ATK in C lenrticld. CDRA Resolution 
20 1 1 R-02 authorizes and directs shff to move forwar-d irl preparing the draft ccc.momic 
developnic~~t project area plan for thc ATK EDA. The draft would be created fur cnnsideration at 
a later date by the Roml and the City Cnur~cil afier the appropriate notices and public Ilearings. 

KECIOMME,NDAT[UN Approvc CDRA Resolution 20 1 1R-02 authorizing and directing staff to 
move forward in preparing the draft ecc~tiomic development projcci area plan for the ATK EDA 
and authorize the Chair's signature to any ncccssary documents. 

SCIIED ULEU ITEMS: 
1. CI'l'lZEN COMMEN'TS 



2. CONSIDER APPROVAL CIF ORDJNANCE 20 1 1 -03 AMEN DING T I E  
CONSOLIDATED FEE SCHEDULE 

BACKGROUND: Amendments are heiag proposed to the Consolidated Fee Schcdu le fur the 
watcr tneter cost and installation fees to set the mctcrs. 

RECOMMEN DAT.10N: Approve Ordinance 20 I 1 -03 amending the Consolidated Fee Schedule - 

and authorize the Mayor's signnturc to any necessary documents. 

3. CONSIDEKE APPROVAL 01: THE AWARD OF BlL) FOR FURNACES, A x  
CONDITIONERS AND THERMUS'lATS 

RACKGROUN D: The City has received funding tbr cnergy improvement projects through I he 
American Kecovcry and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) Enerp FfTi'ficisncq and Conservation Block 
Grant (EECBG]. Bids were st>licitcd t h r~ugh  Bidsync to replace d ~ e  high cIficienc> furnaces at 
the fleet maintenance buildings and the public: wurks shop, the furnaces and air condilioners at the 
community center and the fire station artd thc thcnnostats in the same buildings and tllc parks 
shop. Four bids were received. The l o ~ e s t  responsible bidder lor the project is Mike Hallsen's 
W A C  Solutions I.! C in the arnuunt of $73,117.52, 

RECOMMENDATION: ,\pprove the award bit1 Tor new furnaces, air coiiditioncrs and 
thcrrnvslals in the building locations as stated and authorire the Mayor's sipature tn any 
necessary docurr~crils contingent on the approval and Kigllt-To- Work docunlent from the Project 
Manager ior the Utah State Encrgy Prugrarn. 

COMMU,WCA TIUN ITEMS: 
Mayor' 5 Report 
City Councils' Reports 
City Manager's Rcport 
Staffs' Reports 

Dated this ciay of January, 20 1 I. 

Kimberly S. ~ c a d , b e ~ u t ~  City Recorder 

The City of Clearfield, in accordance with the 
accornn~odatio~is and auxiliary ccommunicative aids and services h r  all those citizens needing assistance. 
Persons requesting these accorn~nodations Tor city sponsored public meetings, scrvicc programs or events 
should call Naricy Dean at 5 3 - 2 7  14, giving her 48-hour notice. 



PRESIDING: 

PRESENT: 

CLEARFIELD CITY COTJNCIT, MF,ETING MTNUTES 
6:00 P.M. WORK SESSION 

January 11,2011 

Don Wood Mayor 

Marilyn Fryer Courlcilmcmber 
Kathryn Murray Councilmen~her 
Mark S hcphcrd CvunciIrnember 
Doyle Sprague Counci lmsm ber 
Bnrcc Young Councilmember 

STAFF PRESENT: Chris Hillman City Manager 
Rrian Rrower City Attorney 
Adam Lenhard Community Developmet~t Dir. 
Rob Wylie Ad triinistrative Services Director 
Nancy Dean City Recorder 
Kim Kcad Depuly City Recorder 

VISl'l-UKS: I'hcrc wcrc nu visitors. 

blaytlr Wood called lhe meeling lo order at 602  p.m. 

Councilmember Fryer moved to adjourn to a Closed Session for the purposc of a strategy 
sessio~i to discuss pending or reasonably immiuent litigation. Utah Code Ann. 852-4-205, 
seconded by Cauntilmemher Murray. The motion carricd upon the following vote: Voting 
AYE - Councilmembers Fryer, Murray, Shepherd, Sprague and Young. Vnting NO - 
None. 

The minutes for the closed session ure krpr itt u sepuruie locuriun. 

DISCUSSION ON RE-OPENING THE 201 0120 1 1 FI ScA I, YE,4R BUDGET 

Bob Wylie, Administrative Services Director, distri butcd a handout rellecting amendments to the 
201 0120 1 1 Fiscal Year Budget. He explained and reviewed the amendinents with the Council. 

The meeting adjourned at 6: 32 p.m. 



PRESIDING: 

PRESENT: 

CLEARFIELD Cl'I'Y COUNClL MEE'I'ING MINUTES 
7:00 P.M. REGIJT.AR SESSTClN 

January 11,2011 

Don Wood Mayor 

Marilyn Fryer Councilmember 
Kathryn Murray Councilmenher 
Mark Shepherd Councilmember 
Doyle Sprague Councilmcmbcr 
Bruce Young C~utlcilmemher 

STAFF PRESENT: Chris Hillman 
Brian Brower 
Scott Hodge 
Adam Lenhard 
Valerie Claussen 
Greg Krusi 
Lee Potts 
Bob Wylie 
Nancy Dean 
Kim Read 

City Manager 
City Attorney 
Public Works Uircctor 
Community Development Dir. 
City Planncr 
Police Chief 
Sergeant 
Administrative Services Director 
City Kccordcr 
Deputy City Recorder 

VTSTTORS: Rob Follett, Lynn Jenkins, James Billings, Paul Vidnm, Brian Mayes - Boy Scout 
Troop 672, Joy Brown - American Legion, Jordan Sing, Kendon IlaII, Vern Phipps, Loren 
Allen, Alan C. Thompson, Shalese Higley, Andrew Egbert, Erica Lcahmaa, 'I'anrla Woods - 
Standard Examiner, Sam Gossett, Caroline AppIe 

Mayor Wood informed the citizens present that if they would like to conllnent during Citizen 
Comments or the PubIic Hearings there were forms to iiII out by the door. 

Youth City Cuuncilmember Makenna Hi11 conducted the Opening Ceremony 

Mayor Wood called for a moment of silence in recognition and memory of Harleigh Wilson, the 
five year old who perished in a fire at the C:led~eld Mobile Home Park on thc morning of New 
Years Eve. 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM TIIE DECEMBER 14,2010 WORK SESSION AND 
THE DECEMBER 14.2010 REGULAR SESSION 

C~ouncilmcinbcr Murray directcd thc Council to thc Vcccmbcr 14, 201 0 reguIar minules, page 5 ,  
and pointed out the vote of the Council had not been reflected following the motion specific to 
the approval of indigent criminal defense legal services. She requested the minutes be amended 
to reflect all councilrricmbcrs votcd in thc aftirmativc to approvc the submilled proposal Irum 
Attorney Paul Olds. Councilmember Young moved to approve the minutes from the 



Page 2 I:learficld Cilv Council Meeting Minutes, January 1 1.2010, cont'd 

December 14,2010 work session as written and the Llecernber 14,2010 regular session as 
amended, secondcd by Councilmember Fryer. All voting AYE. 

RECOGNJTTON OF KEPKESENTATIVES TO THE MOSOUI'I'U ABATEMENT BOARD 
ANDNORTII DAVIS FIRE D~STEUCT (NDFD) ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROL BOARD 

Recent legislation required the City to appoint elected vfficials to special districts which impose 
taxes and fees. Lorcn Allen had been providing represenration for the City to the Mosquito 
Abatement Board and Vern Phipps had becn providing representation to the North Davis Fire 
District (NDFD) Admirlistraiive Control Board. Mayor Wood desircd Lu achowf edge their 
service to the CiQ. 

Mayor Wood and the City Council prcscritcd a plaque to Loren Allen and Vcrn Phipps 
expressing appreciation li)r their service rendered to tllc City. 

PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE REZONE FOR PROPERTIES T,OCATEU AT 
APPROXTMATELY 600 NORTH 1000 WEST, COMMONLY KNOWN AS STEED POND, 
AND 300 NORTH 1000 WEST, COMMONLY KNOWN AS STEED PARK 

Clearfield City recently acquired Stccd Pond. Staff has initiated an application lo rezone the 
pond from (R-2), Residential. to (PF), Puhlic Facilities, and Steed Park from (A-1 ), Agricultural, 
to (PF) Puhlic Facilities. The Planning Commission held the requircd public hearing and 
unanirnui~sly recommended approval. of the rezones on December 1, 20 10. 

Mayor Wood declared the Public Hcaring open at 7: 15 p.m. 

Mayor Wood asked for public conment 

There were no public cornrncnts. 

Councilmember Sprague moved to close thc public hearing at 7:16 p.m., seconded by 
Councilmember Young. All voting AYE. 

PUBLIC HEARTNG TO RE-OPEN 'I'HE 20 10-20 1 1 r;ISCAT. YEAR BUDGET 

State Law required a public llcaring becure the City Council approved arncnciments to the City 
budgct . Bob Wylie, Administrative Services Llircctur, presented the proposed arnendrncnts Sir 
the 1010-201 1 Fiscal Year Hudgcl. 

Mayor M,'ood declared the Puhlic Hearing upcn a1 7:20 p.m. 

Mayor b ood asked for public comment. 



Clearfield City Council Meeting Minutes. January 11,201 0, cont'd Page 3 

T'l~ere were no public comments. 

Counc.ilmember Shepherd moved to clnse thc public hearing at 7:21 p.m., secondcd by 
Councilrnemher Frycr. All voting AYE. 
CTTTZEN COMMENTS 

There wcrc no cilizen comments. 

AYYKOVAL OF ORDINANCE 20 1 1-01 REZONING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
APPROXIMATELY 600 NORTH 1000 WEST, COMMONLY W D W N  AS STEED POND, 
FROM (R-2) RESIJENTTAI, TO (PF) PUBLIC FACILITIES 

The rezone request came before the Planning Commission for approval on Dcccrnber 1,20 10. 
The Plarlning Uomrnission recommended al~proval. 

Councilmember Sprague moved to approve Ordinance 201 1-01 rczaning property located 
at approximately M0 North 1000 West, commonly known as Steed Pond, from (R-2) 
Residential to (PF) Public Facilities and authorize the Mayor's signature to any necessary 
documents, secunded by Councilmember Shepherd. The motion carried upon the following 
vote: Voting AYE - Councihembers Fryer, Murray, Shepherd, Sprague and Young. 
Voting NAY - None. 

APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 201 1 -02 REZONING PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
APPROXIMATELJ'CNORTHMMQNLY KNOWN AS S TEED PARK 
FROM (A-1) AOKlCIJLTURAL TO (PF) PIJRT,IC FACILI'I'IES 

'I'hc rczone request came before the Planning Commission i'or approval on December 1,201 0. 
The Planning Co~nrnjssion recommended approval. 

Counc~lmcrnbcr Shepherd inquired if all ather City pasks wcrc currently zoned PF. Adam 
Lenhard, Community Development Director, responded most of the City parks were already 
zoned YF. Councilmember Shepherd asked if there werc othcr parks not currently zoned PF' w1ty 
they weren't being rezoned at this timc. ,Mr. Lenhard continued this rezone would bring the 
adjoining properties of Steed Pond nlore in line with thcir currenl uses. 

Councilmember Murray moved to approve Ordinance 2011-02 rezoning property located 
at approximately 300 North 1000 West, commnnly known as Steed Park, from (A-I) 
Agricultural to (PF) Public Facilities and authorize the Mayor's signature to any necessaq 
documents, secondcd by Couucilmembrr Fyer .  The motion carricd upon the folIowing 
vote: Voting AYE - Councilmembers Fryer, Murray, Shepherd, Sprague and Young. 
Voting NAY - None. 



Yagc 4 Clearfield Cilv Council Mcctinr Minutcs. danuarv 1 1. 20 10. cont'd 

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTLON 20 1 1 K-0 1 AMENDING 'I'HE 20 10-20 1 1 FISCAL YEAR 
BUDGET 

Councilmcmber Yol~ng coll~r~~ented regarding the 8 100,1100 appropriated in thc budgct 
amendment for carpet replacement at City Hall. He expressed his opinion those funds would be 
bcttcr uiilizcd for road impro~cmcnt prqjccts as that i tr~provcrrlcrlt would provide a better return 
on investment. He continued road improvements would be of greater interest to the residents of 
the City than thc carpct rcplacc~ncnt. C:uuncilmcmbcr Shcpherd expressed agreement with 
Counciln~ember Young's c0111me11t s specific tfl the % 1 00,0110 appropriated in the amendment for 
carpet replacemrnl. Ht. rnt.nlju11t.d il has importanl Sir Civ Hall to portray a good image to 
visitors; howevel.. he didn't helieve depicting n specific image in place of road irnprovcmcnts 
could not be justified to the residents. Councilmember Sprague stated it was always a difficult 
decision to dcterrninc how to best usc millinla1 funds whcrl ttlcrc arc so rnany needs within Ihe 
City. Mayor Wood responded Community Development Block Grant (CDRG) funding was 
bcing approprjatcd for ruad jmprovc~ncnts and cxprcssed his opinion it was important for the 
City to show well when other elected officials such as the Governor and Congressman visit City 
Hall in addjticl~l to developers and busincss officjals which is difficult i5hen h e  carpeting is 
tattered and tom. He indicated he was fully aware of the conditions of the roads within the City. 
Councilrncmbcr Frycr cornmcrltcd carpct rcplaccmcnt cannol be comple~ed piece by piece. 

Councilmember Sprague moved to approve Resolution 2011R-01 amending the 201 0-201 1 
Fiscal Year Budget as presented and authorize the Mayor's signature to anJ necessary 
documents, seconded by Councilmember Fr?;er. The motion carried upon thc following 
vote: Voting AYE - Councilmembers Fryer, Murray and Sprague, 
Voting NAY - Shepherd and Young. 

APPROVAL OF A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT ON THE 200 SOUTH OVERPASS 
LITIGATION 

Brian Brower, City Attorney explained the City had continued to work toward a favorable 
resolution during the litigation process with those parties involvcd during thc construclion US tilt. 
200 South Overpass. IIe stated a settlement proposal with Gilson Engineering, who provided 
construction management on the overpass project, was bcforc thc Council fur approval. He 
explained the settIement proposal involved a $25,000 payment from the City to Gilson for 
services for which the engineering firm claimed thcy had not bccn previously compensalrd. tle 
pointed out the City had a difference of opinion on that specific issue; however, in an effort to 
settle the Iitigation the City agreed to the paymcrlt and Gilson's insurcr would provide tht. C i t  a 
ne l  selllemenl of $750,000. 

Councilmember Fryer moved to approve the prupused settlement agreement with Gilson 
Engineering and authorize the Mayor's signature to any necessary agrcemcnts, sccondcd 
by Councilmember Young. All voting AYE. 



Clearfield Cilv Council Mcctiric; Minutcs. Januarv 1 1.20 10, cont 'd Page 5 

COMMUNICATION ITEMS: 

Mayor Wuud 
1 .  Mayor Wood read a letter he received from I.isa Nichnllq. Excct~tivc Dirccior oIMidtown Clinic, 
expressing appreciation for the City's contributiou. He read the letter to the Council. 
2. Informed the Council Daskin-Robbins Ice Cream wauLd be conducting a fund-raiser on 
Wednesday, January 12,20 1 1 to benefit the family of I larleigh Wilson. 
1 

5 .  Rcmindctl thc Council or ttlc Budgct RCICC~I  scheduled Cor Friday, January 28, 201 1, at Ramblin' 
Ronds Restnurant. 
4. Informed the Council the Davis Chamber of Commerce would be having its annual Business 
Awards Banquet on January 2 1.20 1 1. IIe reported there were two Clearfield City businesses which were 
up for awards thic ?car; Futura lridustrics locatcd in the Frccp~rt Cenler and Via Gourmet located in Kier 
Plaza. 
5. Stated the Youth City Count: i l  \could be attending Local Official's Day with the Legislature on 
Wrdnrsd~). Jnnaur, 26.701 1 a( the Sheraton Hotel. 

C'srtncilmember Fnler B~couraged support for the Basi 11-Kobbins fund miser. 

Cuutrr.i/mumbar Murriy - nothing to report. 

Councilmenther Shepherd- Reported he hnd spaketl tn Tracy Heun. Cornnirrnity Services Directur, 
regarding the City's American flag not flying at half mast due to tile Christn~as decnratinns. Hc stated thc 
President had issued a mandaie for the flags to fly at half mast and indicated he had received inquiries 
frum I wo rcsidcnt\ rogarding ihc matier. Ms. Heun ~sponded the base of the decorations are actually 
frozen in the ground and cannot he remnved. I:hri< Hill man, City Managcr, assured Councilmember 
Shepherd the City would find a solution. 

CuuaeiImmrber Sprugue - nothing to report. 

Councihember Young nothing to report. 

Chris Hillman, City Mattiger - nothing lo report. 



Page 6 Clearfield Citv Council Meeting Minutes, January 1 1, 20 10. co~nt'd 

STAFFS' REPORTS: 

Nancy Dean. Cyiv Kecorder 
1. Stated a meeting was not scheduled for Tuesday, January 18,20 1 1. She informed the Council the 
ncxt mcctiiig was sclicdulcd tilr T~lcsdaq. Jar~uar) 2 5 .  201 1 and reminded the Council of the Budget 
Ketreat on Fridaq, Janunp 21(,20 1 1 . 
2. Infcrmed the Council of Local Ofiicial's Day t v  ith the Legislature on Wednesday, January 26, 
20 1 1 and if inleresled lo let her know by Friday, January 14, 20 11, in order to complete registration. 

Councilmember Young moved to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as the 
Community Development and Renewal Agency at 7:45 p.m., sccondcd hy Councilmember 
Fryer. All voting AYE. 

**1Re rninu~es.fur rhr L'DRA are in a sepural~? locn/ior7** 



RDA Minutes 



Cl.F,ARFIELD CITY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND RENEWAL AGENCY 
MEETING MlNU'lES 

7:00 P.M. REGULAR SESSIIIN 
January 11,2011 

(Th6.7 mt,rring wr~s  hrld folhwing the regulcrrly ~clw~iuled  City I,'nurtoil ,\ keting.) 

PRESIDING: Kathy11 Murray Chair 

PRESENT: hlarilyn Frycr Director 
Mark Shepherd Direcrnr 
Doyle Spraguc Director 
Bruce Young Director 
Don Wood Director 

STAFF PRESENT: Cluis Hillrwan 
Brian Rrower 
Scott Hodge 
Adam Lenhard 
Valerie CIaussen 
Greg h s i  
Lee Potts 
Bob Wylic 
Nancy Dean 
Kim Read 

City Manager 
City Allurney 
Public Works Dircctor 
Community Development nir. 
City P l m c r  
Police Chief 
Sergeant 
Administrative Services Uircctur 
City Kccorder 
Deputy City Recorder 

VISITORS: Rob Follctt, Lynn Jenkins, James Billings, Paul Vidmar, Brian Mayes - Boy Scout 
Troop 672, Joy Drown - American Legion, Jordan Sing, Kendon I Iall. Vem Phipps. T nreu 
Allen, .4lan c. 'l'hompson, Shale= I Iigley, Andrew Egbert, Frica Leahmati, 'Tanna Woods - 
Standard Examiner, Sam Gossett, Caroli rle Applc 

Chair Murray called the itleeting to order at 7:42 p.m. 

APPROVAL OF THE CLEARFIELD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND RENEWAL 
AGENCY (CDRA) MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 21,2010 WORK SESSION AND THF. 
OCTOBER 12,301 0 REGULAR SESSION MEETTNGS 

Director Shepherd moved to approve the minutes from the Scptcmber 21,2010 work 
session and the October 12,201 0 rcgular session Clearfield Community Developmcnt and 
Rcncwal Agency (UDR4) meetings, as written, seconded by Director Wood. All voting 
AYE. 

PUBLIC HEARWG TO RE-OPEN THE 201 0-20 1 1 E'ISC1AL YEAR BUDGET 

State Law rcqnircd a pubIic: hearing before the Board approved ~1~nend11lcnts lo the CDRA 
budget. Bob Wylie, Administrative Services Lljrcctor. prcsenied amendments for the 20 1 0120 1 1 
fiscal year budget. 



Page 2 Clearfield Citv CDRA Meeting Minutes, January 1 1, 2-01 1 conr-d 

Chair Murray declared the Public IIearing open at 7:43 p.m. 

Chair Murray asked for public comment. 

There were no public comments. 

Director Shepherd moved to close the public hearing at 7:44 p.m., secunded by Director 
Fryer. All voting AYE. 

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 201 1R-01 AMENLIING 'I'HE 2010-201 1 FISCAL YEAR 
BUDGET 

nirector Wood moved to approvc Rcsolu tion 201 1R-01 amending the 2010-201 1 Fiscal 
Year Budget and authorize the Chair's signature to any necessary documents, seconded by 
Dircctor Young. The motion carried upon the following vote: Voting AYE - Directors 
Fryer, Murray, Shepherd, Sprague and Young. Voting NAY - None. 

There being no fi~rthcr business to cotrlc bcforc thc: Community Development and RenewaI 
Agency, Director Fryer moved to adjourn at 7:45 p.m., seconded by Tlircctor Wood. All 
rotinp AYE. 



RDA 
Attachment 



C1,EARFIELD COMMUNITY 1)EVELO PMENT AND RENEWAL AC;F,NCY 201 1R-02 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CT,F.ARF*LELD COMBUNITY DEI'ELOPMENT AND 
RENEWAL AGENCY AUTHOKIZINC: PREPARATION OF A DKAFT 
ECONOMlC: DEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA PLAN AND DXRECTLNC: A L L  
NECESSAKY ACTION BY AGENCY STAFF, COUNSEI, AND CONSULTANTS. 

WHEKEAS, pursuant to the provisions and policies of thc Limited Purpose Local Ciovetnmcnl 
Entities--Community Development and Renewal Agencies Act as sct forth in Title 1 7C, Chapters 1 
and 3 of the Utah Code (the "Act"), the Cleafield Community Uevelnpmcnt and Renewal Agency 
(thc "Agency") having made preliminary invcst igalion and conducted iuitial studics and inquiries, 
desires now to hugin h e  process of adopting an eco~~orriic dcvolopment prqject area plan for a 
possible ecoi~o~nic de\relopt~~cnl pprject: and 

WHEREAS, Agency staff is currently proposing that the area as defined in Exhibit "A" attached 
hereto be considcrcd Cur an economic development projuct area preliminarily designated as th c ATk; 
Economic Llevelop~nent Prcjjuct Area; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency's Board o f  I)i~.ectnn trillst first authorize the preparnt iori of a draft 
economic development project m a  plan in nrder tor slafT tu move forward in preparing such for 
pub tic input and lh tn  ct~tlsideration by the Board and thu Clcarkld City Council; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY TIIE C L E U I E L D  COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT AND KENEWAT, AGENCY AS FOLLOWS: 

I . That the proposed ecoriorriic development project area is preliminarily designated as the A'I'K 
Economic Development Project Area (thc "ATK EDA);  and 

2.  That the Aget~cy, its staff. coutuel and consultants, severally arid collectively, are hereby 
authorized and directed to undcrtakc and complete t l ~e  preparation nt' a dran economic development 
project area plan for said ATK EDA; n~ld 

3 .  That the Agency staf'l; counsel and consultants are directed a id  authurized to take such action as 
may be necessary to prepare the draff cconomic development project area plan, including but not 
limited to conducting any examinatinn, invcsligation, and negotiatioi~ regarding the project area 
plan that thc Agency considers appropriate: providing notice of the required yubl ic hearing tu be 
held on the draft; making the draft available to the puhlic for review. preparing a draft nf thc 
required prqject area budgct and h e  required benefit analysis; and completing other requirements 
necessary for the project area plan and arca lo  be created and adopted. 

This resnlutinn shal I lake effect upon adoption. 

Adopted and approved this 25' day of' January, 20 1 1. 

ATTEST: 

Nancy R. Dean, Agency Secretary 

CLEAN IELD COMMUK ITY DEVELUPM ENT 
AND RENEWAL AGENCY: 

-- - .- 

Kathryn Murray, Chair 



VOTE OF TIIE BOARD 

AYE: 

NAY: 

EXCIJSEI): 



ATTACHMENT 

2 



January 20,201 1 

Consolidated Fee Schedule -Water Meter Costs 

Backa round 

Clearfield City currently charges for the cost of new meters that need to be 
installed. These cost or fees are listed on the Consolidated Fee Schedule. We 
are now proposing to update the current fees to adequately cover the cost of the 
meters. The new costs are the current prices that the city is charged from the 
vendor. An additional 10% is being proposed to cover the cost of overhead for 
ordering, stocking, inventorying and other costs related to the meter. This 10% 
is included in the cost that is listed on the fee schedule. For a residential meter 
the 10% overhead cost is $19. 

A new fee is being proposed with the installation of the new meters. This is the 
cost for city staff to go out and install the meter. From the residential 518" up to 
and including the 2" meter, the water meter tech can install the meter in one 
hour. The proposed cost for this would be $25. Any size meter greater than 2" 
requires a public works crew to install. Depending on the size of the meter will 
determine what crew and equipment that it will take to complete the installation. 
It is proposed the actual cost of labor, material and equipment be paid by the 
customer. 



C LEARFIELD CITY ORDINANCE 201 1-03 

Am ORDlNANCE AMENDING THE C0NSOLII)ATET) FEE SCHEDULE FOR 
CLEARPIETAD CITY C'ORPOMr ION. 

PREAMBLE: Ordir~nnce 2008-06 cnactcd a consulidated fee schedule for 
utilities. recreation, licensing, permits. irnpac t fees, building rental, 
etc. for Clcarfieid City Corporation. Amend171ents to the fee 
schedule ha\ e hez t~ identified and shall be enacted as outlined 
below. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CLEARFTELI) CITY C'OCJNCIL: 

Section 1. Enactment: Title 1, Chapter 5 of  the C'lenrfield City Code is hereby amended 
to read as follows: 



UTILITIES 
Water 
Single Family Dwellings 
Base Fee (518" meter) 
Consumption Charges per 1,000 gallons 

0 - 10,000 
10,001 - 40,000 
40,001 - 60,000 
60,001 - 80,000 
80,000 + 

CONSOLIDATED FEE SCHEDULE 
CLEARFIELD CITY CORPORATION 

Multiple Dwelling Units, Apartment Houses & Mobile Home Parks 
(7,000 gallons allowed per unit, then commercial rates apply) 
Ist Unit 
Each Additional Unit 

CommerciaMIndustrialilnstitutionaVDormitary 
Base fee, based on meter size 

518" 
1" 
1.5" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 

Consumption Charges per 1.000 gallons 

Sprinkling lawns: unmetered - base fee from 518" commercial rate 
plus per square foot of lawn area. Unmetered lawn accounts 
will be billed monthly for a five (5) month period each year, from 
May 1 up to and including September 30. 

Fire Protection Standby Charge: 
Sprinkling system standby charge per diameter inch of main pipe 



More than one User 
Minimum monthly fee based on meter size. 
Consumption fee shall be d~v~ded equally between users 
unless users present a written agreement that fees shall be 
charged on different basis. 

Unmetered Services 
Commercial & industr~al users not having metered water 
service shall be charged for water services based on the 
number of connections and number of employees 
8 or fewer employees minimum 1.0" meter size 
9 or more employees, charged at 2.0" meter size 

Sanitary Sewer 
Residential 
Single Family 
Multi-Unit 
I st Unit 
All Other Units 

CommerciaVlndustrial/lnst itutionallDormitary 
Metered 
Base fee 
Consumption fee per 1,000 gallons 

Bill~ng pertods beg~nnrng May 1st through and including 
the November 1 st bill of each year will be billed on a five 
month winter average consisting of water consumption from 
December 1st through April 1st bills. 

More than one User: 
Mlntmum rnanthiy fee based on meter size. 
Consumptian fee shall be divided equally between users 
unless users present a written agreement that fees shall be 
charged on different basis other than equally 

Unmetered Services 
Commercial 8( industrial users not having melered water 
service shall be charged for water servtces based on the 
number of connections and number of employees 
8 or fewer employees minimum 1 .OH meter size Commercial Monthly Base Fee 



9 or more employees, charged at 2.0" meter sire Commercial Monthly Base Fee + $I.OO/employee 

Special Treatment 
When sewage requires special treatment or causes an unusual 
and abnormal burden on the disposal facilities, additional charges 
shall be assessed as determined by the City Council to be fair 
an equitable. 

Storm Sewer 
Residential 
Single Family and duplex 
Tri-plex and fourplex 
Apartments with more than 4 units at Commercial rate 

CommerciaUIndustriaI i64.051ESU $4.10/EStl $4.22/ESU $4.35lESU $4.48iESU 
(2,700 sq ft of impervious surface equals 1 ESU) 
Credit for On-Site Mitigation, 

50% with maximum release of 0.20 cfsiac and hav~ng installed an approved sand & 
30% with maximum release of 0.20 cfsiac w~thin a landscaped area or a retention 
20% with maximum release of 0.20 cfslac within an impervious surface area on the 

Residential Solid Waste (Garbage) 
Base fee (with 1st can) 
Each additional can 

Utility Taxes 
Six percent (6%) of total water and sewer charges 

Misc. Fees 
Refundable security deposit 
Serv~ce Fee 
Late Fee 
DrsconnecURewnnect Fee 
Adrnrn~strative fine for v~olations of Title 9 

$65.00 S65.00 $65.00 $65.00 
$25.00 S25.00 $25.00 $25.00 

$10.00 or 1.5%, whichever is greater 
$25.00 S25.00 $25 00 $25.00 

Not less than $1 00, nor more than $200 



RECREATION FEES: 
Park Rental Fees: 
$25 refundable cleaning deposit due at the time of rental 
Picnic shelter 
Amphitheater (per hour) 

Athletic Field I Facility Usage Fees: 
$100 refundable cleaning deposit due at the time of rental 
Usage fee (per hour per field) 
Lights (per hour per C~eld) 
Field preparation Mon-Fri {per field) 
Field preparation Sat-Sun (per tield) 
Scoreboard (per field) 
Supervisor In charge of scoreboard (per hour) 

July 4th Booth Fees: 
Shaded booth: no electricity 
Shaded booth, non-food wlelectricity 
Shaded booth: wlelectricity food vendor 
Food vendor with own trailer wlelectricity 
Each additional electr~cal outlet 

Recreation Leagues, Sports, Classes, and Misc. Fees: 
Contact Community Services Department 

AQUATIC CENTER FEES: 
(All fees include tax) 
Daily Admission 
Child 3 and under 
Youth 4-1 7 
Ad u It 1 8-59 
Senior 60+ 

Annual Membership fees 
Membership rates includes tax 
Child 4-1 2 

Resident 

Resident 

All vendors 
$80.00 

$1 10.00 
$1 10.00 
$1 00.00 
$1 0.00 

Resident Non-Resident 

Youth 13-1 7 



Adult 1859  

Senior 60+ 

Senior couple 

Adult couple 

Family 

Membership Registration Fee 
Individual one-time registration fee 

Senior Couple one-time registration fee 
Adult Couple one-time registration fee 
Family one-time registration fee 

Membership Cancellation Fee 
Individual 
Couple 
Family 

1 5-P u n ch Pass 
Youth 4-1 7 
Adult 
Senior 

Aquatic Center Day Care 
Hourly rate per ch~ld 
5-hour punch pass 
10-hour punch pass 
30-hour punch pass 
50-hour punch pass 

Aquatic Center Programs 
Swim lessons 
Private swim lessons - one student 
Private swim lessons - two students 
Private swim lessons - three students 
Clearfield City Aquatics Team 3 dayshveek 
Clearfield City Aquatics Team 5 dayslweek 

Resident 
$31 .OO 
$10.00 
$1 1.00 
$12.00 
$25.00 
$30.00 

Non-resident 
$36.00 
$12.00 
$13.00 
$14.00 
$28.00 
$33.00 



Aquatic Center Facility Rentals: 
Leisure pool 1 -1 00 people 

Extra fee per hour I additional 25 people 
Lap pool 1-1 00 people 

Extra fee per hour I additional 25 people 
Lap and Leisure pool 1-100 people 

Extra fee per hour/ additional 25 people 
Lap pool / splash pad 
Lap pool I leisure pool I splash pad 
Splash pad & patio area 
Lane rental 
Shower rental 
Wet classroom 
Party room 
Birthday party package 

(Includes 45 minutes in party room. 8 children, 2 adults) 
Full aquatic center 
Gym -full court (30 minutes) 
Gym - half court (30 minutes) 

Aquatic Center Misc. Fees: 
Body Fat Testing 
Personal trainlng - couple 
Personal training - single 
Personal training - 10 sessions 
Personal training - 6 sessions 
Personal training - 3 sessions 

BUSINESS LICENSE FEES 
General Business License 
New 
Renewal l Commercial 
Renewal 1 Home 

Rental Dwelling License 
New 
New - Good Landlord Participant 
Renewal or amendment 

Per hour 
$1 50.00 
$25.00 

S1OO.OO 
$25.00 
5225.00 
$25.00 

S125.00 
$300.00 
$75.00 
$12.50 
$50.00 
$35.00 
$35.00 
$75.00 

Fee I Amount 
$75 
$64 
$64 



Temporary or Seasonal Merchant License or Mobile Food Vendor License 
New - Sixty (60) Days 
Ciean~ng Deposit 

Solicitor License 
New 
Renewal 
ldentificat~on Badge 

Beer Licenses 
Class A - Off-Premise 
New 
Renewal 
Class 8 - Restaurant 
New 
Renewal 
Class C - Tavern 
New 
Renewal 
Class D - Nonprofit Organization 
New 
Renewal 
Class E - Temporary Special Event 
New 
Renewal 

Sexually-Oriented Business Licenses 
Outcall Services 
New 
Renewal 
Adult Business 
New 
Renewal 
Nude Entertainment Business 
New 
Renewal 
Semi-nude Dancing Bar 
New 
Renewal 



Nude and Semi-nude Dancing Agency 
New 
Renewal 

Sexually-Oriented Business Employee Licenses 
Non-performing Employee 
New 
Renewal 
Outcall Services Performer 
New 
Renewal 
Adult Business Performer 
New 
Renewal 
Nude Entertainment Business Performer 
New 
Renewal 
Semi-nude Dancing Bar Performer 
New 
Renewal 

Firework Stand License 
New 
Cleaning Deposit 

Pawnbroker License 
New 
Renewal 

Disproportionate Service Fees 
Daycare I Preschool, Commercial (new only) 
Daycare I Preschool, Home {new only) 
Manufacturing Businesses (new and renewal) 
Singte-Family Rental (new and renewal) with Good Landlord Program - per unit 
Two-Family Rental (new and renewal) with Good Landlord Program Drscount 
Multi-Famly Rental (new and renewal) with Good Landlord Program Discount 
Mobile Home Park (new and renewal) with Good Landlord Program Discount 
Single-Family Rental (new and renewal) 
Two-Family Rental (new and renewal) 
Multi-Family Rental (new and renewal) 



Mobile Home Park (new and renewal) 
Convenience Stores (new and renewal) 
Restaurants {new and renewal) 
Tavern (new and renewal) 
Automotive (new and renewal) 
Financial Services (new and renewal) 
Pawn Shops (new and renewal) 

Bonds Required 
Sexually -Oriented Businesses: 
Each applicant for a sexually-orlented business license shall post with the City's business license 
department a cash or corporate surety bond, payable to the City. in the amount of two thousand dollars 
($2,000). Any fines assessed against the business, officers or managers for violations of City ordinances 
shall be taken from t hrs bond if not paid in cash with~n ten (1 0) days after notice of the fine, unless 
an appeal is filed. In the event the funds are drawn against the cash or surety bond to pay such 
fines, the bond shall be replenished to two thousand dollars ($2,000) within fifteen (1 5) days of 
of the date of notice of any draw against it. 

Firework Stands: 
Bond Or Liability Insurance Any application for permit as herein provided shall be accompanied by a 
certificate of insurance insurrng the licensee and naming the C~ty as an additional insured, conditioned for 
the payment of all damages wh~ch may be caused either to a person or to property by reason of the 
display so licensed and ar~sing from any acts of the licensee, his agents or employees. Such insurance 
shall be in a sum not less than one hundred thousand dollarslthree hundred thousand dollars 
(51 DO 000.00/$300,000.00) for bodily lnjurj and 5ft.f thousand dollarslone hundred thousand dollars 
(S50,000.001S100,000.00) for property damage and no City officer or licensing agent or other representative 
of the City shall rn any event issue any permit hereinabove referred to until such certificate of insurance 
has been furnished and passed upon by the City Manager and the City Attorney as to form and sufficiency. 

Pawn broken: 
Prior to the issuance of any license for the business of a pawnbroker, the applicant therefore shall file with 
the Director of Finance a bond with a sufficient surety in the penal sum of two thousand 
dollars ($2.000.00), in such form as shall be approved by the City Attorney, conditioned for the faithful 
observance of all Jaws and ordinances respecting pawnbrokers. The form of the bond and the sufficiency 
of the surety shall be approved by the City Attorney. 

Miscellaneous 
Duplicate l~cense I certificate 
Report showing all businesses licensed in the city 



Penalties 
Renewals not paid on or before January ? 
Renewals no1 paid on or before January 3lSt 
Engaging in business without a license 

Amended License 
Processing Fee 

POLICE 
Copy of Police Report 

1 st copy to those ~nvolved 
Tape or CD with photos or video 
Fingerprinting jresrdent) 
Fingerprinting (non-resident) 

Alarm Monitoring 
Monthly charge per individual site 
Cost per aiarm received {no charge for first three in any month) 

Registration Fee 
Sex Offender 

GRAMA FEES: 
Copy cost per side 
Certified copies per page 
Copy of a tape recording 
Compilation time per hour 
Police reports 
Budget copies 
Land Use Plans (General Plan) 

50 Oh of the total amount due 
$1 00 to cover collection costs 

f 50 

$5.00 
No Cost 
$25.00 
$10.00 
515.00 

Requests that include the inspection of a voluminous scope of records andior have not identified any 
particular record(s) with any degree of specificity, will need to adhere to the following pracedures and 
guidelines in order for the C~ty to reasonably facilitate the request: 



I) Written not~ce must be provided to the office of the City Recorder at least ten (10) business days In 
advance of the date arld t~mes desired to inspect the City's public records. Said notice must include a 
particular category of recods to examine on each date so that those records may be pulled, placed in a 
central location, and then reviewed for any private, controlled, or protected documents in advance of the 
inspection. 
2) Appointments to inspect the City's public recards will be made in four (4) hour tlme blocks, either from 
Ihe hours of 8:30 a.m. until 12:30 p. m, or from 7 :DO p.m. until 5:00 p.m. Requestors may utilize only one 
( 1 )  four (4) hour time block for inspecting records per day and must not request more than two (2) such 
appaintments per week. 
3)  The Crty shall charge a reasonable Fee to cover its actual costs for accommodating the records request. 
Pursuant to this Fee Schedule, the requestor will be charged a minimum of W4.00 per hour to cover the 
necessary staff time to facilitate complying with the request. The requestor must pay $56.00 I4 hours X 
$14/hour) in advance for each four (4) hour block of inspection time scheduled. However, that amount is 
only designed to offset the City's labor costs to have an employee sit with the requestor while any public 
records are inspected in order to maintain the integrity of sald records. Any additional costs for searching, 
retrieval, compiling, formatting, manipulating, packaging, summarizing, tailoring, copying, etc, will be 
charged in addition to the $56.00 per four (4) hour inspection block that w~l l  have already been paid in 
advance. 

PLANNING & ZONING FEES: 
Engineering Fees 
Site Plan Review 
Cond~tional Use Permit 

Res~dent ial 
Commercial 
Request far Extension 

Rezone 
Zoning Ordinance Amendment 
General Plan Amendment 
Street Vacation 
Plat Vacation I Amendment 
Annexation 
Special Planning Comm~ssron Meeting 
Subd~vision Approval 

Prel~minary 
Final 

Subdivision Public Hearing 
Appeal to the Planning Commission or City Council 
Recording Fees 

Per City Engineer Hourly Rates 
$500 plus Engineering 

$350 plus Englneering 
$350 plus Englneering 
$200 plus Engineering 
$650 plus Engineering 
$650 plus Engineering 
$900 plus Engineering 
$450 plus Engineering 
$300 plus Engineering 

$1 000 plus Engineering 
$500 

$500 + $25 per lot, plus Engineering 
$400 + $25 per lot, plus Engineer~ng 

$300 
$1 50 plus Independent Legal Fees 

Paid dlrectly to Davis County Recorder 



Permanent Sign Permit 
Temporary Stgn Permit 
Variance 

Maps 
8 % X 1 1  
1 1  X I 7  
18 X 24 
32 x 48 

CODE ENFORCEMENT FEES: 
Restorat ion Permit 

$50 plus Inspection Fees 
$20 

$250 plus Engineering 

Resident: Non-resident: 
No Cost $1 .OO 
No Cost $1 .OO 

$2.00 $2.00 
$3.00 $3.00 

First - $25 ! Second - $50 

BUILDING PERMIT AND DEVELOPMENT FEES: 
General - Building valuation: 
From $1 to $500 $23.50 
From $501 to $2 000 $23.50 plus $3.05 each additional $100 or fraction thereof 
From $2,001 to $25.000 $69.25 plus $14.00 each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof 
From $25,001 to $50,000 $391.75 plus $1 0.1 0 each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof 
From $50.001 to $1 00,000 $643.75 plus $7.00 each additional $1,000 or fraction thereof 
From $100,001 to $500.000 $993.75 plus $5.60 each additional $7,000 or fraction thereof 
From $501,000 to $l .ODO,ODO $3,233.75 plus $4.75 each addit~onal Sl,000 or fraction thereof 
From $1,000,000 up $5,608.75 plus $3.65 each additional S1,000 or fraction thereof 

Pools, tubs and spas: 
Public 
Private 

$1 50 each 
$47 each 

Landscape sprinkling system $47 each 

Plan check fee: 
Commercial 

65% of the building permit fee for bullding value of $1 - $100,000 
60% of the building permit fee for bullding value of $100,001 - $500,000 
50% of the building perm11 fee for building value of $500,001 and greater 

Use of outside consultants for plan checking Actual Cost ** 

Res~dential and pools 20% of the buildlng permit fee 
** Actual costs include administrative and overhead costs 



Plan check deposit required for new construction 
Residential 
Cornnlerc~al 

Off-site Bonds 
Residential 
Commercial 

$2,000 
As per City Engineel's cost estimate 

Permit inspection fees: 
Outside normal business hours (minimum charge of two hours) $47 per hour 
Re-inspection $47 per hour 
Inspections for whlch no fee is specifically indicated (minimum charge of -5 hours) $47 per hour 
Additional plan review required by revisions (minimum charge of .5 hours) $47 per hour 

Home daycare or preschool plan check and inspection fee $25 each 

Street Cut Permit (Excavation Permit} 
Lateral excavation (roads older than 1 year) 
Lateral excavat~on (roads newer than 1 year) 
Long~t udinal excavation (roads older than 1 year) 

First 660 lineal feet 
Each additional 660 lineal feet or fractlon thereof 

Longitudinal excavation (roads newer than 1 year) 
First 66D li~eal feet 
Each additional 660 lineal feet or fraction thereof 

Excavations off ~mproved right-of-ways 
Bond per lateral excavation 
Bond per unlimited number of lateral excavations 
Bond for longitudinal excavation for 100 lineal feet or fraction thereof 

$60 1 lane cut 
$1 20 1 lane cut 

Demolition permit (including inspections) $1 50 

State Surcharge 
A 1% state surcharge may be applicable to build~ng permit fees 

Meter Fees 

518" x 3 !4  Meter 
t" Meter 

Cost Installation 
Fee 

$208 $25 
$292 $25 



1-112" Meter 
2" Meter 
2" Compound Ser~es Meter wJ2 0r1m Transmitters 
3" Compound Series Meter w12 Orion Transmitters 
4" Compound Series Meter wt2 Orion Transmitters 
6" Compound Series Meter w12 Orion Transmitters 
1-1 12" Turbine Meter 
2" Turbine Meter 
3" Turbine Meter 
4" Turbine Meter 
6" Turbine Meter 

Telecommunications franchise application fee 

Sewer Connection Fees 
Each connection to the city sanitary sewer system inclcrding each 
Additional connection fee per lot within the subdiv~sion, mobile 

DEVELOPMENT IMPACT FEES: 
Residential 
Single Family (includes attached & detached) 

Park impact Fee 
Storm water 
Water 
Sewer 

All Others (per hous~ng unit) 
Park Impact Fee 
Storm water 
Water 
Sewer 

Non-residential 
Storm water per ESU (1 ESU = 2,700 sq. ft. of impervious surface) 
If there is storm water detention ons~te. the fee is reduced if the detention area is: 

Pavw' - 20% reduction 
Grassed - 30% reduction 
Sand & 01 Interceptor - 50% reduction 

$25 
$25 

Per City Public Works Hourly Rate 
Per City Public Works Hourly Rate 
Per City Public Works Hourly Rate 
Per City Publ~c Works Hourly Rate 
Per City Public Works Hourly Rate 
Per City Public Works Hourly Rate 
Per City Public Works Hourly Rate 
Per City Public Works Hourly Rate 
Per City Public Works Hourly Rate 



Water Impact (per water meter size*) 
0.75 
1 .OO 
1.50 
2.00 
3.00 
4.00 

Sewer Impact {per water meter size*) 
0.75 
1.00 
1.50 
2.00 
3.00 
4.00 

* Water and sewer impact fees for meters larger than four inches will be based on 
annuallzed average day demand and the net capital cost per gallon of capacity. 

Independent Fee Calculation Review 

Administrative fee for Appeals 

North Davis Fire District 
Collection Fee 

North Davis Sewer District 
Collection Fee 

DOG LICENSES 
License for dog or cat (unaltered) far one year 

Senior Citizen Owner 
License for dog or cat (altered) for one year 
License for dog or cat (altered) for lifetime 

Senior Citizen Owner - must be spayedlneutered 
Duplicate (replacement) tag 

Detemned by Fire District 
$20 

Determined by Sewer D~strlct 
$20 

$1 50 plus Actual Cost 

FIRE HYDRANT METERS 



Short Term Meter (3 days or less) 
Long Term Meter (4 or more days) 
Lost, broken or damaged meter 

NEIGHBORHOOD DUMPSTERS 
Deposit (applied to resrden 1's acct when charges are billed) 
Delivery & picking-up 
Tipp~ng Charge 

CEMETERY FEES 
Plot - adult (indudes perpetual upkeep) 
Perpetual Upkeep - adult 
Interment - adult 
Plot - infant (includes perpetual upkeep) 
Interment - ~nfantlcremains 
Plot - crernalns (includes perpetual up keep) 
Perpetual Upkeep - cremains 
Interment extra fee far weekendslhotidays 
Disinterment 
Cemetery certificate transfer fee 
Gravesite Marker (for second and each additional time) 

BUILDING RENTAL FEES 
Refundable cleanng & security deposit - no food 
Refundable cleaning & security depasit - food served 
Room Rental I per hour 
Room Rental I per hour Government Agencies 

$8.00 + usage charges 
$30lmonfh + usage charges 

$650.00 

$75.00 
$53.61 + fuel surcharge 

$26 / ton 

Resident 
$450.00 
$250.00 
$300.00 
$1 50.00 
$200.00 
$250.00 
$100.00 
$1 00.00 
$500.00 
$1 0.00 
$25.00 

Resident Non-resident 
$50.00 $50.00 
$250.00 $250.00 
$35.00 $50.00 
$35.00 $35 .OO 



Scction 2. Effective Date: This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 
posting. 

Section 3. Repealer: Any Ordinance or sections or portions of ordinances previously 
enactcd by the Clearfield City Council which arc in conflict with the provisions of this 
Ordinance are hereby rcpealcd and replaced by this Ordinance. 

Dated this 2Sh day of January, 201 1. at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Cle;ulield 
City Co~mcil. 

Donald W. Wood, Mayor 

ATTEST 

Nancy R. Dcm, City Kccorder 

VO'I'E OF THE COIJNCTI, 

AYE: 

NAY: 


